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TO:   Marc B. Parlange, President 

 

FROM:   Margo L. Cook, Board Chair   

 

DATE:  April 27, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Approval and Ratification of the Retirement Plan Agreement with  

  the Council on Postsecondary Education, the Joint Alternate  

  Retirement Plan Committee Mission and Composition, and the  

  appointment and indemnification of the Joint Alternate Retirement  

  Plan Committee members, as recommended and presented in  

  Enclosure 5.a.(iv) 

  

  This correspondence will confirm the action taken by the University of Rhode  

  Island Board of Trustees at its meeting on April 22, 2022, relative to the above- 

  referenced item. 

 

  VOTED: THAT the University of Rhode Island Board of Trustees approve 

    the Retirement Plan Agreement with the Council on Postsecondary 

    Education and authorize each of the Board Chair and the  

    President to execute the Retirement Plan Agreement for and on 

    behalf of the Board of Trustees and the University of Rhode 

    Island as recommended and presented.  

 

    THAT the University of Rhode Island Board of Trustees approve 

    and ratify the Joint Alternate Retirement Plan Committee Mission 

    and Composition attached to the Retirement Plan Agreement as  

    Exhibit B. 

 

    THAT the University of Rhode Island Board of Trustees ratify  

    and approve the appointment of Abigail Rider, Anne Marie  

    Coleman and Alyssa Boss as members of the Joint Alternate  

    Retirement Plan Committee and ratify any past actions taken by  

    such members in such capacity consistent with these votes. 

 

    THAT  the University of Rhode Island shall indemnify members  

    serving on the Joint Alternate Retirement Committee on behalf  

    of the University of Rhode Island to the maximum extent   

    permitted by Rhode Island law. 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lt4pM1t54Pur_fnPoiI8LBfiAFG6kq2v/view?usp=sharing

